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(translated by Richard Parker)
Through the ages Dresden has been well known as a centre for artists, connoisseurs and collectors.  The State Art Collections, now a co-operative of eleven museums, originated in the collections of the Electors of Saxony and are famed worldwide.  Their distinctive character is due to the collecting passions of Friedrich August I of Saxony (known as August the Strong, who as August II King of Poland ruled from 1694 to 1733) and Friedrich August II (who as August III King of Poland ruled from 1733 to 1763).  The tradition of princely collecting, which had continued unbroken since the sixteenth century, was brought to new heights under both these Elector-Kings.

Dresden, since 1485 the seat of government of the Saxon Dukes, became in 1547 capital of the Electoral Principality, when Duke Moritz (ruled 1541/1547-1553) acquired the title of Elector.  The resulting increase in the demands of court ceremony obliged the Elector to extend the Palace and to establish electoral collections.  Elector August, the brother of Moritz, who ruled from 1553 to 1586 and who had enjoyed a humanist education, was one of the most significant collectors of the Renaissance.  August’s library and ceremonial weapons collection (in the Rüstkammer, or Armoury) were famed even by contemporaries.  But his greatest achievement was the founding in 1560 of the Chamber of Art (Kunstkammer) in the Dresden Palace, one of the earliest collections of its kind north of the Alps.  The Chamber of Art’s combined emphasis on the arts and on science and technology continued to characterise the development of the electoral collections under August’s successors, from Christian I (ruled 1586-1591) to Johann Georg IV (ruled 1691-1694), and in the eighteenth century it determined the encyclopaedic nature of August the Strong’s museum projects.

After his acquisition of the Polish crown the ambitious and aesthetically minded Elector-King set about the planned development of Dresden into a Baroque royal residence of European stature.  August the Strong’s status as King was not only the driving force behind his particular efforts on behalf of what were now the ‘royal collections’, but also the justification for them.  His ambitions aimed not only to increase his holdings through commissions and quality acquisitions, but also to rearrange his collections.  From 1720 onwards August undertook a general reordering of the artistic and scientific collections by removing special collections from the Chamber of Art and establishing them as independent institutions–which still exist today–in the Zwinger.   Originally the Orangery and festival building, this was now rechristened the “Palais Royal des Sciences”.

As part of his reform of the princely collections August the Strong set up the Cabinet of Prints (Kupferstich-Kabinett) in 1720, thus not only creating another separate art collection, but founding in the process in this “Salon d’Estampes” the oldest museum for the graphic arts in Germany.   The only other comparable institution (royal, independent) at that time was in Paris.  In 1667 Louis XIV had created the Cabinet d’Estampes and only a few years later, in 1671, the Cabinet des Dessins.  It is probable that August the Strong took note of the French king’s collections while on his grand tour in 1687.  But whereas Paris separated prints from drawings, Dresden kept printed and graphic materials together from the start.  August the Strong’s collection was notable for its extraordinary variety, since it united graphic works of all times and places–including the Far East–from the beginnings to the present. 

The Cabinet of Prints achieved its universal character in the brief golden age between its establishment in 1720 and the outbreak of the Seven Years’ War in 1756, which put a temporary end to further expansion.  In the thirty-six years until the Prussian occupation of Saxony the two directors of the collections, Johann Heinrich von Heucher and–after the death of August III in 1746–his appointee Carl Heinrich von Heineken built up a systematically arranged collection of about 130,000 printed sheets and 15,802 drawings.  Heucher brought together the prints and drawings already present in the royal collections, especially those in the Chamber of Art, and supplemented them by acquisitions and gifts.  A purchase budget allowed the printed work of the most important German, Italian and Netherlandish artists since the Renaissance to be comprehensively collected.  So at a time when the late Gothic period was generally being neglected, Dresden was building up a particularly rich collection of early German copperplates.

After its temporary accommodation in the former Regimentshaus (barracks) on the Neumarkt the Cabinet of Prints was relocated in 1728 in the ground floor of the German Pavilion in the Zwinger.  The first inventory of 1738 divides the holdings into 22 presses, and its classification fulfils the Cabinet’s primary function as the courtly collection of patterns and the documentation of court ceremonial.  Supported by the personal interest of August the Strong and his son, the Cabinet built up an academically and artistically important collection of prints which soon became a model for others in the German-speaking world, not least as a result of Heineken’s seminal publication Idée générale d’une Collection complette d’Estampe (Vienna and Leipzig 1771).

Today the Cabinet of Prints ranks among the very best collections world-wide in the field of works on paper (drawings, prints, photographs).  With almost half a million works from the late Middle Ages to the present day it is the second largest prints collection in Germany after the Cabinet of Prints in Berlin.  One of its main areas is the collection of early German drawings and prints, built up since the sixteenth century, in which artists such as Cranach, Dürer, Grünewald and Holbein are represented.  That early German graphic work is such a feature of the collection is due to the historical connections between the Saxon electors and Cranach and Dürer.  Thanks to these connections 113 woodcuts and 69 copperplates by Albrecht Dürer were acquired as early as 1588 from the Cranach family estate.  In 1661 Hans Burgkmair’s personal copy of the ‘Triumphal Carriage of the Emperor Maximilian I’ entered the electoral collection.  Until their transfer into the newly founded Cabinet of Prints they were kept in the Chamber of Arts in the third floor of Dresden Palace.

Access to the Cabinet of Prints and its study facilities is available to academics and lovers of art alike.  From autumn 2001 however it will be obliged to restrict its public activity, because in 2003 the collection is planned to move into the Renaissance Palace which is currently being rebuilt.  Since the war the collection has found provisional accommodation in the Arts and Crafts Museum building (Güntzstrasse 34).  In March 2003 the Cabinet of Prints will again open its doors in the third floor of the Palace–in the rooms of the former electoral Chamber of Art from which the collection originates.

Further information:

Kupferstich-Kabinett




   Tel.: +49 351 4914 211

Staatliche Kunstsammlungen Dresden


   Fax: +49 351 4914 222

Güntzstrasse 34

E-mail:  info@staatl-kunstsammlungen-dresden.de
01307 Dresden

Internet: www.staatl-kunstsammlungen-dresden.de

